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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Viamed Please accept my apologies I have sent you the incorrect PO Number the correct PO is Brit 707 ( Not Brit 704)
1 message

MSEPROCUREMENTHELPDESK (MID AND SOUTH ESSEX NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <mse.mseprocurementhelpdesk@nhs.net>
To: "orders@viamed.co.uk" <orders@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "SMALLCOMBE, Todd (MID AND SOUTH ESSEX NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" <todd.smallcombe@nhs.net>

Good afternoon sales team.

 

Please accept my apologies, I have sent you the incorrect PO Number  the correct PO is
Brit 707 ( Not Brit 704)

 

 

 

product code: 0110043
product description: pack of 2 x O2 cells for Giraffe
quantity required: 4
price: £81 each
supplier: VIAMED

 

Thank you,

 

Kind Regards

Melanie

Melanie.Pigram|Procurement Support Officer | Procurement

Mid and South Essex NHS Foundation Trust

Unit 12-14 Britannia House, Britannia Business Park, Comet Way, Southend on Sea, Essex, SS2 6GE

Tel: 01702 508 118

MSE.MSEProcurementhelpdesk@nhs.net

 

 

 

 

From: MSEPROCUREMENTHELPDESK (MID AND SOUTH ESSEX NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)


Sent: 24 August 2022 14:28

To: orders@viamed.co.uk

Cc: SMALLCOMBE, Todd (MID AND SOUTH ESSEX NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <todd.smallcombe@nhs.net>

Subject: FW: Viamed

 

Good afternoon sales team,

 

Our systems are currently down and will be placing orders/services  manually via email with a reference number attached with every order placed.

 

Can we please order the below : using reference PO -  Brit –704

 

 

product code: 0110043
product description: pack of 2 x O2 cells for Giraffe
quantity required: 4
price: £81 each
supplier: VIAMED

 

 

 

 

Delivery address :

 

Basildon Goods Receiving/Store

Basildon Mems Dept Basildon Hospital

Nethermayne

mailto:MSE.MSEProcurementhelpdesk@nhs.net
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Basildon

Essex

SS16 5NL

 

 

 

 

 

Invoice Address

MSE Group

Financial Services Department.

Unit 12-14 Britannia Park. Comet Way

Southend On Sea. Essex. EORI GB654942902000

SS2 6GE

Tel No : 01702 508130

Email : invoices.mse@cloud-trade.com

 

 

 

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

 

 

 

 

 

From: SMALLCOMBE, Todd (MID AND SOUTH ESSEX NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <todd.smallcombe@nhs.net>


Sent: 23 August 2022 13:41

To: MSEPROCUREMENTHELPDESK (MID AND SOUTH ESSEX NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <mse.mseprocurementhelpdesk@nhs.net>

Subject: Viamed

 

Good afternoon

 

Can I have the following order processed please.

 

 

hospital site and department: Basildon Mems Dept
product code: 0110043
product description: pack of 2 x O2 cells for Giraffe
quantity required: 4
price: £81
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supplier: VIAMED
cost centre: GLSBO
AW5402
Authoriser: Stephen Lawrence

 

 

 

Kind regards

 

Todd Smallcombe
|
Stores administration assistant
| Medical Equipment Management Services (MEMS)

Mid and South Essex NHS Foundation Trust

Basildon University Hospital, Nethermayne, Basildon, SS16 5NL

 

01268 524900 ext 2963

todd.smallcombe@nhs.net

 

 

 

************************************************************************************** ******************************


This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and


ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly p
unlawful).


Thank you for your co-operation.


NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchang
sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.


For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support
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